
 

 
Page 1 

 
  

 Rathdrum 
                              City Council Agenda               

                           June 08, 2016 
                                         6:00 p.m. 
   
 

 

Location:  City Council Chamber 
  8047 W. Main Street     
  Rathdrum, ID  83858 
  (208) 687-0261 
 
 
 

WELCOME-PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES- Thank You. 
 

 

1) CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
 

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
3) ROLL CALL 

 

4) AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
 

5) CONSENT CALENDAR APPROVAL  
A) Special Council Minutes of May 4, 2016 
B) Regular Council Minutes of May 11, 2016 
C)   Rathdrum Mountain Steering Committee Minutes of May 23, 2016 
D)   Economic Development Minutes of May 24, 2016 
E)   Regular and Special Bills as presented 
F)   Award Interstate Concrete the Street Rehabitation 2016 bid 
G)  Surplus of the 2001 Main Street Banners 

             

6) CEREMONIES AND REPORTS 

 

7) VISITORS COMMENTS – An opportunity to address concerns not on the agenda  
(No formal action allowed – 3 minute time limit per issue) issues may be placed on subsequent 
agenda. Comments regarding performance by city employees are inappropriate at this time and 
should be directed to the Mayor, either by subsequent appointment or after tonight’s meeting, 
if time permitting. Repeated comments of the same or similar topic will be considered out of 
order and not allowed. 



 

 
Page 2 

 
  

 
 

8) PUBLIC HEARINGS 
  

9) OLD BUSINESS 
A) Review Rathdrum Mountain Preliminary Site concept 
B) Discussion on the Urban Renewal District 

 

10) NEW BUSINESS  
A)   Draft Audit FY14-15 Financials 
B)   Discussion of Vacation Rates 
C)   Approval of the Final Plat for Timber Landing Estates, Phase 1 
D)   Approval of the Final Plat for Corbin Crossing South, Phase 1 
E)   Wreaths across America Presentation- Leroy Kronvall 

 
11) STAFF REPORTS 

 Finance Reporting 

 Park and Recreation Reporting 

 Police Reporting 

 Public Works Reporting 
 
12) MAYOR’S REPORT/APPOINTMENTS 

 

13) COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

14) ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Rathdrum City Hall is an ADA accessible building.  Assistance for persons with disabilities will be 

provided upon 24-hours’ notice prior to the meeting. 



City of Rathdrum Council Meeting                                                                         

 

Executive Agenda Summary  

 

TO:   Mayor Vic Holmes 
   Council President Fred Meckel  
   Councilors Paula Laws, Mark Worthen and Debbie Holmes 

FROM:  Leon Duce, City Administrator 
CC:   Department Heads 

5. Consent Calendar 

A. Special Council Minutes of May 04, 2016 – For your review 
B. Regular Council Minutes of May 11, 2016 – For your review 
C. Rathdrum Mountain Steering Committee Minutes of May 23, 

2016 – For your review 

D. Economic Development Minutes of May 24, 2016 – For your 

review 

E. Regular and Special Bills – For your review 

F. Award Interstate Concrete the Street Rehabilitation 2016 bid – 

Seeking pre-authorization to allow Mayor Holmes to execute 

the construction contract and to allow the Public Works 

Director to work with a discretionary 15% construction 

contingency for unforeseen project change orders. 

G. Surplus of the 2001 Main Street Banners – Seeking approval to 

surplus approximately 25 Main Street banners from 2001. 

6. Ceremonies & Reports 

7. Visitors Comments 

8. Public Hearings 

9. Old Business 

June 8, 2016 



A. Review Rathdrum Mountain Preliminary Site Concept 

B. Discussion on the Urban Renewal District 

10. New Business 

A. Draft Audit FY14-15 Financials – The Mayor and Council will 

review the draft financial statements. 

B. Discussion of Vacation Rates – The Mayor and Council will 

review the idea of reducing the water and sewer fees for those 

that may be away from their homes for extended periods of 

time. 

C. Approval of the Final Plat for Timber Landing Estates, Phase 1 – 

The Planning and Zoning Commission is seeking conditional 

approval for Phase 1, 22 lots.  The condition would include that 

the developer must meet all subdivision development 

requirements, as stated in the development agreement, and 

Rathdrum City Code. 

D. Approval of the Final Plat for Corbin Crossing South, Phase 1 – 

The Planning and Zoning Commission is seeking conditional 

approval for Phase 1.  The condition would include that the 

developer must meet all subdivision development requirements, 

as stated in the development agreement, and Rathdrum City 

Code. 

E. Leroy Kronvall will give a presentation on the Wreaths across 

America program 

11. Staff Reports 

A. Finance Reporting – See report in Packet 

B. Park and Recreation Reporting – See report in Packet 

C. Police Reporting – See report in Packet 

D. Public Works Reporting – See report in Packet 

12. Mayor’s Report/Appointments 

13. Council Reports 

14. Adjourn 



   CALENDAR  
   June – 2016 

 

 

June 08  6:00 pm  Council Meeting & Budget 

June 09  10:30 am  Senior Center Meeting 

June 09  1:30 pm  KMPO  

June 10  8:00 am  Council Payday 

June 15             5:15 pm  Council Pictures – In Council Chambers 

June 15  6:00 pm  Special Council Meeting-Budget 

June 15  6:00 pm  Planning & Zoning Commission 

June 16  12:00 pm  Chamber Luncheon 

June 22  5:00 pm  Cemetery Board 

June 28  8:00 am  KCATT 

June 28  6:00 pm  Park & Recreation  

June 29  6:00 pm  Special Council Meeting-Budget 

June 30            11:30 am  Jobs Plus Annual Meeting 

July 04  Closed  4th of July                    

July 05   7:00 am  Jobs Plus 

July 06  7:00 pm  Historical Society – Old Jail 

July 08  8:00 am  Council Payday 

July 13  6:00 am   Council Meeting 
 

“It is the month of June,  

The month of leaves and roses,  

When pleasant sights salute the eyes,  

And pleasant scents the noses.” 

Nathaniel Parker Willis 



  
Page 1 

 
  

  Rathdrum 
                City Council Special Minutes                                  

                             May 04, 2016 
                           6:00 pm  
   
 

 

Location:  City Council Chamber 
  8047 W. Main Street     
  Rathdrum, ID  83858 
  (208) 687-0261 
 
 

WELCOME-PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES- Thank You. 
 

 
1. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 

Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
2) ROLL CALL 

 
PRESENT:                               Councilor Holmes, Councilor Meckel, Councilor Worthen, 

Councilor Laws and Mayor Holmes & Guest Leon Duce. 
       ABSENT: None 
       STAFF: Finance Director/Treasurer Taylor and City Attorney Cafferty. 

 

 

3) DISCUSSION OF BUDGET PRIORITIES, STRATEGIC PLANNING & REVENUE FLOW 
 
Finance Director Taylor gave an overview of what would be discussed.   
 

 Review 2016-2017 Budget Schedule 

 Review last year’s priorities and accomplishments  

 Review this years’ Department Head/Mayor Budget Meeting Requests  (large items) 

 General Direction for Budget Preparation—Tax, Wages, Street Lights & Future City Hall 

 General Direction Goals for upcoming year—Strategic Plan--Priorities and Visioning 

 
The first item in your packet is a tentative budget schedule. Please look over the dates and 
see if you each have availability, we can always add additional dates if needed. 
 
 
 



  
Page 2 

 
  

Finance Director Taylor stated that last year’s priorities and accomplishments are listed in 
your packet.  These are things that are above and beyond the “normal” projects such as 
street rehabilitation and pathway improvements.   You as a governing board should be 
proud of the Cities accomplishments.   
 
The next topic was giving a brief summary of the Department Head Budget meeting last 
week with the Mayor and myself.  The paperwork in your packet is a summary of the details 
of each department wants and needs.  This includes staffing, wages, equipment, facilities 
and projects.   She encouraged the Council to look it over and ask questions. 
 
Taxes/Wages/Street Lights & Future City Hall 
 
Taxes- Council discussed looking at projects and what is needed then deciding what amount 
if any to take in property tax.   
 
Street Lights- Street Lights are a hot topic, there have been law suits and we do not want to 
get sued.  Finance Director stated that many cities including Post Falls are paying the street 
light fee from the General Fund. 
 
Future City Hall-  All City Departments are pretty cramped in our current facilities with no 
potential to handle growth.  As we continue growing in two years we could add 
approximately 2,000 more people.  All of the lots in town are sold and 450 more lots are 
being developed as we speak.  Last year we grew 4.7%.  2,000 more people means 10 more 
acres of park land, sports equipment, staff, storage needs and duties.  For the police 
department they are out of storage as well as City Hall, all of the cabinets are full.  It would 
be nice to have everyone together, we are paying utilities & building maintenance for all of 
these different locations.   
 
Council discussed the 320 acres that we lease through 2019 to TNT Farms.  We could sell 
that eventually and use those funds to help pay for a new city hall.  Mayor Holmes gave a 
brief overview of the history of the land and why the City of Rathdrum has been holding it 
for future land application.  The Mayor thinks that The City of Post Falls should buy our 320 
acres or cut us loose.  This topic is going to be covered as John negotiated our 
Intergovernmental Agreement with Post Falls. 
 
Wages- Council asked about the re-alignment and staffing in Parks & Recreation.  Finance 
Director stated that Eric realigned the seasonal help to (2) 5 month positions in the 
Cemetery, (1) 10 month seasonal (Shane Maland) and (1) 3 month position in Parks.  Eric 
would like to hire an Events Coordinator for approximately 20 hours per week. The Mayor 
stated that he is putting quite a bit of pressure on Recreation to start some adult programs.   
Council asked about the Deputy City Clerk position and moving it to Full Time.  Finance 
Director Taylor stated that Heather is doing well and wants to move to full time.  She stated 
that we are waiting to finish the Cleanup of the interior of City Hall to get everyone housed 
properly.      
 
Council asked if Public Works Director/Engineer Jump wanted to hire a draftsman to help 
him out.  Finance Director Taylor stated that Public Works Director/Engineer Jump likes to 



  
Page 3 

 
  

run lean and likes to do his own drafting.  He had stated that he will let us know if he 
becomes overwhelmed and needs help. 
 

 
 

Overview of Department Needs  
 
Admin Department-  Office Security 
    2 New IPad/Windows Surface (like a laptop) 
    Move Deputy to FT 
    Training for Finance (GFAO & APT) 
 

Parks & Recreation-  PT Events Coordinator 
    Need to look at Admin Position (Red Flag) 
    New 72” Mower Deck 
    Possible Pole Barn for Storage 
 
 

Public Works-  Possibly another Building Inspector 
    Possible promotion of the Equipment Operator to a  
    Street Supervisor       
    Look at Mechanic’s Position (Red Flag)   
    Would like a new Street Sweeper & Pumper (ours is  
    36 yrs. Old)          
    Would like a 1/2 Dump/Work Truck                                                                                  
 

 Police-   Replace 3 cars (SUV’s) 2 from Police Budget & 1 from  
     Capital Projects Money    
     Continue Paid Holidays for Patrol Officers (currently  
     doing) keep Comp time down.    
     Need more storage  

 
 

Council Vision/Projects 
 
Councilor Meckel- 
- Continue City Beautification 
- Art Piece in town 
- Possibly add Mayor & Council to medical benefits 
- Timeframe for New City Hall  
- Resurfacing Coeur d’ Alene Street and Nagel Rd. 
 

Councilor Laws- 
- New City Hall 
- Round a bout at Boekel 
- Light at SH-53 & Meyer Rd. 



  
Page 4 

 
  

 
Councilor Holmes 
 - SH 53 & SH41 triangle piece of property 
 - Continue City Beautification 
- Traffic Light at SH53 & Meyer Rd. 
- Round a bout at Boekel & Meyer Rd. (2020 projected date) 
- Large trucks coming through town 
- Economic Development  

 
Councilor Worthen-  
- Historic Jail back & beautify the area around it 
- Reevaluate the pathway plan  
 

 
 Executive- (Mayor) 
 - Street Light Issue (need to take action)       
 - Future City Hall Planning         
 - Land (320 Acres) agreement with Post Falls           

- Possible URD for the City to be discussed 
 

Councilor Meckel made a MOTION to enter into executive session per I.C. 74-206 (1) (a) To 
consider hiring a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent, wherein the 
respective qualities of individuals are to be evaluated in order to fill a particular vacancy or 
need. This paragraph does not apply to filling a vacancy in an elective office or deliberations 
about staffing needs in general; Motion seconded by Councilor Laws. 
 

  
             AYES: Councilor Meckel 
 Councilor Worthen 
 Councilor Laws 
 Councilor Holmes 
             NAYES: None 
             ABSENT: None  
 
             Motion Passed by majority. 

 

4) EXECUTIVE SESSION: I.C. 74-206 (1) (a) To consider hiring a public officer, employee, 
staff member or individual agent, wherein the respective qualities of individuals are to be 
evaluated in order to fill a particular vacancy or need. This paragraph does not apply to 
filling a vacancy in an elective office or deliberations about staffing needs in general; 

 

       Councilor Meckel made a MOTION to exit executive session and go back to regular session.  
       Motion seconded by Councilor Laws. 

  
             AYES: Councilor Meckel 
 Councilor Worthen 
 Councilor Laws 



  
Page 5 

 
  

 Councilor Holmes 
             NAYES: None 
             ABSENT: None  
 
             Motion Passed by majority. 

 

 

5) ADJOURN 
Meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 

                                                                                               Vic Holmes, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
               Sherri Halligan, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rathdrum City Hall is an ADA accessible building.  Assistance for persons with disabilities will 
be provided upon 24-hours notice prior to the meeting. 



 

	 Page	1 
	

Rathdrum 
                               City Council Minutes                        

                                   May 11, 2016 
                                                 6:00 p.m. 
   
 

 

Location:   City Council Chamber 
    8047 W. Main Street         
    Rathdrum, ID  83858 
    (208) 687‐0261 
 
 
 

WELCOME‐PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES‐ Thank You. 
 

 

1) CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
3) ROLL CALL 

 
PRESENT:                               Councilor Holmes, Councilor Meckel, Councilor Worthen, Councilor 

Laws and Mayor Holmes. 
       ABSENT:  City Clerk Halligan 
       STAFF:  City Engineer/Public Works Director Jump, Finance Director/Treasurer 

Taylor,  City Planner Armes, Park & Rec Director Singer, Police Chief 
Fuhr and City Attorney Cafferty. 

 
4) AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA 

 
5) CONSENT CALENDAR APPROVAL  

A)  Regular Council Minutes of April 13, 2016 
B)   Regular and Special Bills as presented 
C)   Approval of Western States Rental Agreement 
D)   Approval of Surplus of 1983 Chevrolet Dump Truck 

             
Finance Director/Treasurer Taylor gave a brief overview of the Consent Calendar.   
 

     Councilor Meckel made a MOTION to accept the consent calendar as presented. Motion 
     seconded by Councilor Laws. 



 

	 Page	2 
	

   
             AYES:  Councilor Meckel 
  Councilor Worthen 
  Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Holmes 
             NAYES:  None 
             ABSENT:  None  
 
             Motion Passed by majority. 
 

6) CEREMONIES AND REPORTS 
A)  Road Scholar/Road Master Award Presentation 
 
Layla Crawl from the T2 Center from LHTAC awarded Shane Moyer with his Road Scholar 
Certification and Award.  She stated that this is a great milestone for roadway employees 
consisting of over 80 hours of class time over about 2 years. 
 
 

7) VISITORS COMMENTS – An opportunity to address concerns not on the agenda  
(No formal action allowed – 3 minute time limit per issue) issues may be placed on subsequent 
agenda. Comments regarding performance by city employees are inappropriate at this time and 
should be directed to the Mayor, either by subsequent appointment or after tonight’s meeting, 
if time permitting. Repeated comments of the same or similar topic will be considered out of 
order and not allowed. 
 
Merlin Mitchell 
13114 N. Zodiak Loop 
Rathdrum, ID 83858 
 
Mr. Mitchell would like the Council to consider adopting “snowbird” rate for water & sewer. 
 

8) PUBLIC HEARINGS 
   

9) OLD BUSINESS 
A)  Approval of contract with Chris Hansen for additional clean‐up for Rathdrum Mountain 
 
Public Works Director/Engineer Jump gave an overview of the contract for the   
post‐harvest restoration cleanup work that is required up on Rathdrum Mountain. He stated that 
there are few things that need to be updated.  He stated that the agreement is NTE $14,000.  The 
original letter that Chris provided to the City had a $25,000 NTE figure before he had the 
opportunity to go up on the Mountain and see the condition it was in.  There will be another 
agreement coming forth for the additional $11,000 to employ excavator to perform some work.  
 
 
 
 



 

	 Page	3 
	

            Councilor Holmes made a MOTION to approve the Professional Services Agreement with Chris 
Hansen for additional cleanup on Rathdrum Mountain not to exceed $14,000 as presented. 
Motion seconded by Councilor Laws. 
   

             AYES:  Councilor Meckel 
  Councilor Worthen 
  Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Holmes 
             NAYES:  None 
             ABSENT:  None  
 
             Motion Passed by majority. 

 
B)  Agreement between the Lakeland School District and the City of Rathdrum for Employment 
  of a School Resource Officer. 
 
Police Chief Fuhr stated that agreement has been approved by the School Districts attorney.  The 
School district approved and signed the agreement last week.  This contract is a 1 year contract 
but the school is going to add into next year’s levy.  He appointed D.J. Duke as the SRO officer and 
the Chief will be hiring a new officer to fill the vacant position by officer Duke.   
 

            Councilor Worthen made a MOTION to approve the agreement between the Lakeland School 
District and the City of Rathdrum for Employment for an SRO Officer as presented. Motion   
seconded by Councilor Meckel. 
   

             AYES:  Councilor Meckel 
  Councilor Worthen 
  Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Holmes 
             NAYES:  None 
             ABSENT:  None  
 
             Motion Passed by majority. 

 
C)  Update on roof of City Hall Building 

 
Public Works Director/Engineer Jump gave an update on the progress of the roof on City Hall. 
He stated that last month our Building Inspector Sherman installed a new support beam 
downstairs to help stabilize the building.  The next step is to proceed forward with making the 
repair to the roof itself.  There is a system that needs to take place, adding a slight pitch to the 
roof, installing new membrane on top of the roof and we hope that will do the trick fixing our 
leaky roof.  We have also installed a new window and are repairing some of the rotten trim on 
the back of the building.  When we do install the new membrane system we will have to take 
down the air conditioning units and repair the roof.  There are two separate companies 
working on this process so we are trying to coordinate the timing.   



 

	 Page	4 
	

            Councilor Meckel made a MOTION to accept and ratify the actions thus far for repair of the 
City Hall Building. Motion seconded by Councilor Holmes. 
   

             AYES:  Councilor Meckel 
  Councilor Worthen 
  Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Holmes 
             NAYES:  None 
             ABSENT:  None  
 
             Motion Passed by majority. 

 

10) NEW BUSINESS   
A)   Appointment of City Administrator 
 
        Mayor Holmes gave a brief overview regarding the process the City has gone through and 
        the steps we have taken with Council involvement. 
 

            Councilor Laws made a MOTION to approve the Mayor’s appointment of Leon Duce as the 
new City Administrator for Rathdrum.  Motion seconded by Councilor Meckel. 
   

             AYES:  Councilor Meckel 
  Councilor Worthen 
  Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Holmes 
             NAYES:  None 
             ABSENT:  None  
 
             Motion Passed by majority. 

 
B)   Draft Audit FY14‐15 Financials‐ Pulled from Agenda; Auditor not ready. 
 

11) STAFF REPORTS 

 Finance Reporting 

 Park and Recreation Reporting 

 Police Reporting 

 Public Works Reporting 
 
12) MAYOR’S REPORT/APPOINTMENTS 

A)  Appointment of Mark Gorton to the Parks & Recreation Commission 
 

            Councilor Meckel made a MOTION to approve the Mayor’s appointment of Mark Gorton to 
the Parks and Recreation Commission.  Motion seconded by Councilor Laws. 
   

             AYES:  Councilor Meckel 



 

	 Page	5 
	

  Councilor Worthen 
  Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Holmes 
             NAYES:  None 
             ABSENT:  None  
 
             Motion Passed by majority. 

B)  Appointment of Tim Wirth to the Impact Fee Committee 
      
  Councilor Laws made a MOTION to approve the Mayor’s appointment of Tim Wirth to the 

Impact Fee Committee.  Motion seconded by Councilor Homes. 
   

             AYES:  Councilor Meckel 
  Councilor Worthen 
  Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Holmes 
             NAYES:  None 
             ABSENT:  None  
 
             Motion Passed by majority. 

 
           Councilor Meckel made a MOTION to enter into executive session (j) to consider labor contract 
           matters authorized under section 67‐2345A [74‐206A](1)(a) and (b), Idaho Code.  Motion 
           seconded by Councilor Holmes. 

   
             AYES:  Councilor Meckel 
  Councilor Worthen 
  Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Holmes 
             NAYES:  None 
             ABSENT:  None  
 
             Motion Passed by majority. 

 

13) EXECUTIVE SESSION: I.C. 74‐206 (1) (a) to consider hiring a public officer, employee, staff 
member or individual agent, wherein the respective qualities of individuals are to be evaluated in 
order to fill a particular vacancy or need. This paragraph does not apply to filling a vacancy in an 
elective office or deliberations about staffing needs in general; 

 
 

           Councilor Meckel made a MOTION to exit executive session and go back to regular session.  
           Motion seconded by Councilor Laws. 

   
             AYES:  Councilor Meckel 
  Councilor Worthen 
  Councilor Laws 
  Councilor Holmes 



 

	 Page	6 
	

             NAYES:  None 
             ABSENT:  None  
 
             Motion Passed by majority. 

 
 
 

14) COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

 Councilor Meckel – Would like us to look into possibly putting some kind of skate area 
out at Majestic Park behind the water park. 

 Councilor Worthen – Wanted to see if the City was considering letting the Council buy 
insurance.  

 Councilor Holmes – Wanted to know why is the sewer rate is an issue?   

 Councilor Laws– Congrats to the Underdahl family who had their first girl in their 
family in over 100 years.   

 
15) ADJOURN 

Meeting adjourned at 7:46 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 

                                                                                Vic Holmes, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Sherri L. Halligan, City Clerk 
 
     

 
 
 
 
 

 
Rathdrum City Hall is an ADA accessible building.  Assistance for persons with disabilities will be 

provided upon 24‐hours’ notice prior to the meeting. 



 

	 Page	1 
	

Rathdrum Mountain      
Steering Committee 

Minutes 
                             May 23rd, 2016 
                                         4:15 p.m. 
   
 

 

Location:   City Council Chamber 
    8047 W. Main Street         
    Rathdrum, ID  83858 
    (208) 687‐0261 
 
 
 

WELCOME‐PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES‐ Thank You. 
 

 

1) CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
 

Meeting called to order at 4:22 p.m. 
  

2) ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT:    Councilor Worthen and Mayor Holmes. 
ABSENT:      Councilor Laws, Councilor Meckel and Councilor Holmes   
STAFF:          City Planner Armes, Park & Rec Director Singer, Police Chief Fuhr  
 
Also present:  Brad Marshall, John Mueller and Kathleen Robson 

 
 

3) TO MEET AND REVIEW THE PRELININARY SITE CONCEPTS FOR THE GROUP/HOST 
AND UPPER RIDGE SITES FOR RATHDRUM MOUNTAIN. 
 
The meeting started with John Mueller going over the survey that was done by Rob 
Stratton for the lower and upper proposed sites. After further review of the survey, 
John developed two concepts; 
 
1) The lower site, which is the Group Use Site/Host Site/Entry Gate area has an entry 
gate with a small shelter and island separating the traffic going in and out of the site. 
They created a circular concept for ingress/egress with parking along the edges. 
Other ideas presented were one large shelter, toilet vaults, bus parking, picnic 



 

	 Page	2 
	

tables, host site and pathways. The overall concept was well received by the steering 
committee with a few questions regarding cost for building different structures and 
the project as presented,  
 
2) The Upper Ridge Site/Overlook Area was also presented by John Mueller, this area 
shows roughly 10 parking spaces with a vault toilet, pathways out to the overlook 
shelter with picnic tables. A proposed turnaround for cars to turn around and head 
back down the road was proposed with two spaces for buses. Other discussions 
regarding the site where, adding more parking, seeing if trailheads could be 
identified, making sure gates were placed so nobody could access the upper 
property. Cost were also discussed as to how much work could be done by volunteer 
work, city departments and etc. to save on costs. 

 

 Brad Marshall discussed review time and asked that the steering committee review 
the concept plans and provide comments to Brad by May 31st so they could possibly 
bring a presentation to the City Council in June.  
 
 Staff was asked to look at the City Council agenda to see if the June meeting would 
be appropriate or would it be best to hold a separate meeting to discuss the 
mountain. 
 

4)   ADJOURN 
 

Meeting was adjourned at 6:10 p.m. 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
                                                                                Vic Holmes, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Sherri L Halligan, City Clerk 
 

 
 
 

Rathdrum City Hall is an ADA accessible building.  Assistance for persons with disabilities will 
be provided upon 24‐hours’ notice prior to the meeting. 



 

	 Page	1 
	

Economic Development 
Committee  
Minutes 

                             May 24th, 2016 
                                         5:30 p.m. 
   
 

 

Location:   City Council Chamber 
    8047 W. Main Street         
    Rathdrum, ID  83858 
    (208) 687‐0261 
 
 
 

WELCOME‐PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES‐ Thank You. 
 

 

1) CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
 

Meeting called to order at 5:37 p.m. 
 

2) ROLL CALL 
 

PRESENT:    Councilor Worthen, Councilor Holmes, Councilor Meckel and Mayor    
Holmes. 

ABSENT:      Councilor Laws 
STAFF:         City Planner Armes, City Clerk, Halligan, Finance Director/Treasurer   
                     Taylor  
 
Also present:  Darnell Quade, Wally Jacobson, Diane Gardner, Bob Jones, Jackie 

Malenauskas, Kevin Sharrai, Tim Skubitz, and Jim Tippett 
 
3) A JOINT MEETING WITH THE CITY COUNCIL, MAYOR AND THE ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE TO HEAR A PRESENTATION REGARDING URBAN 
RENEWAL DISTRICTS. 

 
Darnell Quade from Hawley Troxell Law Firm, gave a power point presentation on 
why Cities have an Urban Renewal District and the legal requirements of having one 
in place. 
 



 

	 Page	2 
	

4)   ADJOURN 
  
      Meeting was adjourned at 7:02 p.m. 

 
 

 
_____________________________________ 

                                                                                Vic Holmes, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Sherri L Halligan, City Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rathdrum City Hall is an ADA accessible building.  Assistance for persons with disabilities will 
be provided upon 24‐hours’ notice prior to the meeting. 





























CITY OF RATHDRUM Check Register - Addendum Report Page:     1

03/16 to 04/16 Jun 03, 2016  09:18AM

Report Criteria:

Journal Code.Journal code = "CD"

Check Check

Payee or Description Date Number Amount

USDA SEWER LOAN BI-ANNUAL PMT 03/01/2016 1 33,235.00

VISA INTERCHANGE CHARGES- ONLINE BILL PAY 04/04/2016 1 941.41

VISA INTERCHANGE CHARGES- ONLINE BILL PAY 03/02/2016 2 831.48

XPRESS BILL PAY- MONTHLY CHARGES 04/05/2016 2 520.60

XPRESS BILL PAY- MONTHLY CHARGES 03/04/2016 3 500.50

TRANSFER TO WATER ACCOUNT 04/11/2016 3 15,000.00

TRANSFER TO WATER ACCOUNT 03/16/2016 4 800.00

SWT PENALTY 04/21/2016 4 376.50

STATE TAX COMMISSION- SWT MONTHLY PAYMENT- JAN 03/23/2016 5 5,133.00

SWT MONTHLY PAYMENT- MARCH 04/21/2016 5 6,331.00

STATE TAX COMMISSION- SWT MONTHLY PAYMENT- FEB 03/23/2016 6 5,341.00

VSP- MONTHLY PREMIUM 04/27/2016 6 502.82

VSP MONTHLY PREMIUM 03/25/2016 7 495.01

CASELLE MONTHLY CHANGES 04/27/2016 7 951.33

CASELLE MONTHLY CHARGES 03/29/2016 8 951.33

Bank Error- Check # 13184 cleared for wrong amount 04/30/2016 8 .23-

Shaffers Engineering- Drinking Water Filtration Class 03/01/2016 13147 360.00

Alice Starri- A Balance Refund 03/01/2016 13148 71.46

Lakeland High School- Payment for AAU Referees 03/02/2016 13149 1,250.00

Costco- AAU Tourney Supplies 03/02/2016 13150 120.30

CASH- AAU Tourney Concessions & Gate 03/02/2016 13151 300.00

Don Bartell- AAU Referee Scheduler 03/02/2016 13152 100.00

City of Post Falls- Sewer Cap Fee Repayment (2013-2015) 03/03/2016 13153 225,067.86

Naomi Hodgkins- Park & Rec. Ck # 54842 Replacement 03/04/2016 13154 43.53

Al Arnone- AAU Tournament Entry Refund 03/07/2016 13155 180.00

Joe Owens- AAU Tournament Entry Refund 03/07/2016 13156 180.00

TransUnion- Searches 03/08/2016 13157 25.00

VISA- Credit Card Payments 03/08/2016 13158 1,399.71

Blue Cross of Idaho- April Premium 03/08/2016 13159 28,450.13

Grant Writing USA- Staci Armes Class Registration 03/09/2016 13160 455.00

VISA- Credit Card Payment- Jump 03/09/2016 13161 1,009.95

Lakeland High School- AAU Bookkeeper Fees 03/11/2016 13162 125.00

Avista- Riser Fee (2nd St. & McCartney St.) 03/14/2016 13163 450.00

USDA- A Balance Refund 03/14/2016 13164 71.26

Lake City Ford- 2 New Police Vehicles 03/16/2016 13165 54,786.00

Sherri Halligan-  Mileage to District 1 Clerks Mtg. 03/16/2016 13166 48.28

Adam Clement- Fuel 03/16/2016 13167 40.00

Life Line- Breath Testing Machine 03/18/2016 13168 1,334.08

VISA- Credit Card Payment- Fuhr 03/21/2016 13169 784.22

Kevin Fuhr- Paper Towels 03/21/2016 13170 142.11

Hayden Homes- A Balance Refund 03/21/2016 13171 114.35

NW Construction- A Balance Refund 03/21/2016 13172 23.82

Golden Oldies Costumes- Easter Bunny Costume Rental 03/22/2016 13173 60.00

Dave & Julie Stone- A Balance Refund 03/22/2016 13174 97.67

Tarah Chance- A Balance Refund 03/22/2016 13175 30.98

Catherine Gaines- Soccer Refund 03/22/2016 13176 60.00

Susan Norlander- Soccer Refund 03/22/2016 13177 23.00

COSTCO- City Hall Supplies 03/24/2016 13178 174.30

Bureau of Occupational License- Water Distribution Class 03/28/2016 13179 92.00

VOID 03/28/2016 13180 .00

Jim Christie- A Balance Refund 03/28/2016 13181 105.65

Daniel Duke- Per Diem 03/28/2016 13182 285.00

Companion Life- April Premium 03/28/2016 13183 591.57

Matt Adams- A Balance Refund 03/28/2016 13184 14.97



CITY OF RATHDRUM Check Register - Addendum Report Page:     2

03/16 to 04/16 Jun 03, 2016  09:18AM

Check Check

Payee or Description Date Number Amount

Lori Hodgkins- Soccer Refund 03/28/2016 13185 18.00

Erin Ranney- Soccer Refund 03/28/2016 13186 23.00

Sandra Guadagnini- Soccer Refund 03/29/2016 13187 18.00

Gwen Coley- Soccer Refund 03/29/2016 13188 18.00

N.I.C.E.- Seminar Registration 03/29/2016 13189 50.00

Polson Police Department- Department Seminar Tuition 03/29/2016 13190 325.00

Penny Weitz- Per Diem Lewiston 03/29/2016 13191 104.00

US Postal Service- March Utility Bills 03/31/2016 13192 764.79

Tracy Ward- A Balance Refund 03/31/2016 13193 214.60

Sharon Taranto- A Balance Refund 03/31/2016 13194 161.93

Joel & Kim Krause- A Balance Refund 04/01/2016 13195 73.85

Bureau of Occupational License- Kris Kieffer 04/01/2016 13196 92.00

Jeffrey Altebury- A Balance Refund 04/05/2016 13197 6.15

Hayden Homes- A Balance Refund 04/06/2016 13198 14.29

Shenango- Replaced letter in banner 04/06/2016 13199 10.00

Thomas McDowell- Call Outs 04/07/2016 13200 37.80

AFLAC- May Premium 04/08/2016 13201 1,554.44

Motorola Solutions Inc.- Motorola ULTF Mobile 04/08/2016 13202 2,390.75

TransUnion- Payables Search 04/08/2016 13203 25.00

Idaho State Tax Commission- SWT Penalty 04/08/2016 13204 284.02

Clearly Better Window Cleaning- Washed PR Windows 04/08/2016 13205 45.00

Paula Massey- Per Diem Boise 04/11/2016 13206 90.00

Bill Ray- Per Diem Georgia 04/11/2016 13207 260.00

COSTCO- Supplies-Forks-Cups-Papertowels 04/11/2016 13208 146.91

Joel & Kim Krause- A Balance Refund 04/11/2016 13209 73.85

Public Aging Training Council- Seminar 04/12/2016 13210 295.00

VOID 04/12/2016 13211 .00

Paula Massey- Airport Parking ILETS 04/12/2016 13212 20.00

Hayden Homes- A Balance Refund 04/12/2016 13213 12.82

VISA- Credit Card Payment- Kevin Fuhr 04/14/2016 13214 932.33

Ian Caldwell- A Balance Refund 04/15/2016 13215 105.70

Al & Barbara Caldwell- A Balance Refund 04/15/2016 13216 36.93

VOID 04/15/2016 13217 .00

Walmart- Wellness Gift Card & Monitor 04/15/2016 13218 318.98

Sherri Halligan- Wellness Gift Cards 04/18/2016 13219 180.00

Kevin Fuhr- Gun Safe 04/18/2016 13220 349.99

Kevin Cook- A Balance Refund 04/18/2016 13221 121.68

Little Stinker Septic Service- Pumped Grease Trap 04/19/2016 13222 150.00

COSTCO- Office Supplies 04/19/2016 13223 88.54

Sherman Hunter- Buildilng Supplies & Mileage (CH) 04/20/2016 13224 16.20

Cindy Holte- A Balance Refund 04/22/2016 13225 41.84

Casey Syth- A Balance Refund 04/22/2016 13226 109.09

Carden & Hannah Carruthers- A Balance Refund 04/22/2016 13227 32.01

Peggy McMillen- A Balance Refund 04/22/2016 13228 36.93

Ray Flynn- Cleanup Deposit Refund 04/26/2016 13229 75.00

VOID 04/26/2016 13230 .00

Lakeland Little League- Field Use Overpayment 04/26/2016 13231 65.00

Bill Ray- Lunches & Uniform 04/26/2016 13232 138.87

Glenda Hook- Lunches 04/27/2016 13233 21.64

Stephen Farr/Heather Johnson- A Balance Refund 04/27/2016 13234 14.42

VOID 04/28/2016 13235 .00

VOID 04/28/2016 13236 .00

Gunaramma- Glock 22 04/29/2016 13237 842.00

US Postal Service- April Utility Bills 04/29/2016 13238 746.45

Columbia Bank- Annual Safe Deposit Box Fee 04/29/2016 13239 122.50

Saturday Night, Inc.- Work Shirts- Admin 04/29/2016 13240 390.90



CITY OF RATHDRUM Check Register - Addendum Report Page:     3

03/16 to 04/16 Jun 03, 2016  09:18AM

Check Check

Payee or Description Date Number Amount

          Grand Totals:  402,444.15

Report Criteria:

Journal Code.Journal code = "CD"



f:\public works\shared files\ricohscans\city projects\2016\memo bid award - 6.1.16.docx 

Memo 
To:   City Council 

From:  Kevin Jump 

CC:   

Date:  June 1, 2016 

Re:  Bid Award - 2016 Street Rehabilitation 

On May 24th, we opened bids for the referenced project.  After opening bids and 
reviewing the bid packets for completeness, Interstate Concrete & Asphalt was 
initially found to be determining the  lowest bidder.  We will be further reviewing the 
bid packets for responsiveness and responsibility.   

A copy of the tabulated bids is attached. 

We are herein seeking City Council’s approval for the following: 

 Pre-authorization to allow Mayor Holmes to execute the construction contract, 
subject to our receipt of a Performance Bond, Payment Bond and Certificate 
of Insurance from Interstate Concrete & Asphalt. 

 Allow the Public Works Director to work with a discretionary 15% construction 
contingency for unforeseen project change orders. 

Upon receipt of a fully-executed construction contract, we will issue Notice to 
Proceed. 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
8047 W. Main Street 
Rathdrum, ID  83858 

P  208.687.2700 
F  208.687.1377 



Page 1 of 7 Pages 

CONTRACT 
 

2016 STREET REHABILITATION 
RATHDRUM, IDAHO 

 
 

This Contract is dated as the        day of         , 20  16 .   
 
between     City of Rathdrum      

(hereinafter called OWNER) 
and     Interstate Concrete & Asphalt Co.     

(hereinafter called CONTRACTOR) 
 

OWNER and CONTRACTOR, in consideration of the mutual covenants 

hereinafter set forth, agree as follows: 

 Article 1. WORK 

1.1 CONTRACTOR shall complete all Work (Base Bid + Alternate Bid No. 

1 + Alternate Bid No. 2 + Alternate Bid No. 4) as specified or indicated 

in the Contract Documents.  Construction of approximately 1200 tons 

of AC pavement, 1150 SY of concrete sidewalks and 1900 LF of 

concrete curb and other associated work items. 

1.2 The project for which work is to be performed under the Contract 

Documents is generally described as: 

            2016 STREET REHABILITATION 
 

 

 Article 2. OWNER 

2.1  The Project is being administered by the City of Rathdrum – Public 

Works Department, which is hereinafter serving as agent for the City of 

Rathdrum.  The City of Rathdrum – Public Works Department will 

assume all duties and responsibilities and will have the rights and 

authority assigned to OWNER under the Contract Documents in 

connection with completion of the Work. 



Page 2 of 7 Pages 

Article 3. CONTRACT TIME 

3.1 The Contractor shall be prepared to complete the furnishing and 

construction of this project and be fully completed and ready for use on 

or before October 14, 2016. 

3.2 Liquidated Damages.  OWNER and CONTRACTOR recognize that time 

is of the essence of this Contract and that OWNER will suffer financial 

loss if the Work is not completed within the time specified in Paragraph 

3.1.  They also recognize the delays, expense and difficulties involved in 

proving in legal proceedings the actual loss suffered by OWNER if the 

Work is not completed on time.  Accordingly, instead of requiring any 

such proof, OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree that as liquidated 

damages for delay (but not a penalty) CONTRACTOR shall pay 

OWNER Five Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($500.00) per day for each 

calendar day of delay until the work is satisfactory completed, for each 

phase of the Contract as specified in Paragraph 3.1.  

 

Article 4. CONTRACT PRICE 

4.1 The OWNER shall pay the CONTRACTOR for performance of the Work 

in accordance with the Contract Documents an amount in current funds 

equal to the sum of the established unit price for each separately 

identified item of Unit Price Work, as described in the Itemized Proposal, 

multiplied by the final quantity of that item.  Based on the estimated 

quantities of each item and the submitted unit prices, this amount is     

Three Hundred Seventeen Thousand Four Hundred Fifteen and 95/100   

Dollars ($  317,415.95 )., which the CONTRACTOR agrees to 

receive and accept. 

 

 Article 5. PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

 CONTRACTOR shall submit Applications for Payment.  Applications for 
Payment will be processed by OWNER. 
 



Page 3 of 7 Pages 

5.1 Progress Payments.  OWNER shall make progress payment on account 

of the Contract Price on the basis of CONTRACTOR’s Applications for 

Payments, no frequently than once per month during construction as 

provided below.  All progress payments will be on the basis of the 

progress of the work measured by the schedule of values listed in the 

Itemized Proposal, less retainage. 

5.2 Final Payment.  Upon completion and acceptance of the Work, 

OWNER shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price. 

 

Article 6. CONTRACTOR’S WARRANTY 

 CONTRACTOR agrees to a two (2) year guarantee period for all labor, 

material and workmanship after receiving the Certificate of Substantial Completion. 

 

Article 7. CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATION 

 In order to induce OWNER to enter into this Contract, CONTRACTOR makes 
the following representations: 
 

7.1 CONTRACTOR is familiar with the nature and extent of the Contract 

Documents, work locality and with all local conditions and federal, state 

and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations that in any manner 

may affect cost, progress, or performance of the Work. 

7.2 CONTRACTOR has studied carefully all reports of investigations and 

tests of subsurface and latent physical conditions at the site or 

otherwise affecting cost, progress, or performance of the Work which 

were relied upon by the City of Rathdrum – Public Works Department, 

in the preparation of the Drawings and which have been identified in 

the Supplementary Conditions. 

7.3 CONTRACTOR has made or caused to be made examinations, 

investigations, and tests and studies of such reports and related data in 

addition to those referred to in Paragraph 8.2 as deemed necessary for 

the performance of the Work at the Contract price, within the Contract 



Page 4 of 7 Pages 

Time and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the 

Contract Documents; and no additional examinations, investigations, 

tests, reports or similar data are or will be required by CONTRACTOR 

for such purposes. 

7.4 CONTRACTOR has correlated the results of all such observations, 

examinations, investigations, tests, reports and data with the terms and 

conditions of the Contract Documents. 

7.5 CONTRACTOR has given OWNER written notice of all conflicts, 

errors, or discrepancies that have been discovered in the Contract 

Documents and the written resolution thereof by OWNER is 

acceptable to CONTRACTOR. 

7.6 CONTRACTOR and OWNER recognize that the work to be performed 

under this CONTRACT will cause an inconvenience to the motoring 

public during the times that the work is being performed and may result 

in some frustration on the part of the public.  CONTRACTOR shall be 

responsible to ensure that the CONTRACTOR’S employees and/or 

agents are courteous and respectful to the public at all times during the 

performance of the work. 

 



Page 5 of 7 Pages 

Article 8. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 The Contract Documents which comprise the entire Contract between 
OWNER and CONTRACTOR are made a part hereof as is attached to this Contract 
and consist of the following: 
 

8.1       This Contract (Pages 1 to 7, inclusive) 
8.2 Notice of Invitation to Bid 
8.3 Instructions to Bidders 
8.4 Proposal 
8.5 Itemized Proposal 
8.6 Bid Security 
8.7     Non-Collusion Affidavit 
8.8 General Conditions 
8.9 Supplemental General Conditions 
8.10 Special Provisions 
8.11 Performance Bond 
8.12 Payment Bond 
8.13 Notice of Award 
8.14 Notice to Proceed 
8.15 Contractor For Public Works To Pay Or Secure Taxes 
8.16 Specifications and Drawings prepared and/or issued by    the City of 

Rathdrum – Public Works Department  , dated    April 29, 2016. 
8.17 Addenda: 
 

No.  1 , dated  May 17 , 20  16   . 
 
8.18 Documents submitted by CONTRACTOR prior to Notice of Award. 
 
8.19 Any Modifications, including Change Orders, duly delivered after 

execution of Contract. 
 
8.20 The required Bonds shall be held in full force until the Final Acceptance 

has been issued. 
 

There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this 
Article 8.  The Contract Documents may only be altered, amended or 
repealed by a Modification. 

 
Article 9. MISCELLANEOUS  

9.1 Terms used in this Contract which are defined in Article 1 of the 

General Conditions shall have the meanings indicated in the General 

Conditions or as amended in the Supplemental General Conditions. 



Page 6 of 7 Pages 

9.2 No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the 

Contract Documents will be binding on another party hereto without the 

written consent of the party sought to be bound; and specifically, but 

without limitation, moneys that may become due and moneys that are 

due may not be assigned without such consent (except to the extent 

that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and unless 

specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an 

assignment.  No assignment will release or discharge the assignor from 

any duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents. 

 

Article 10. BINDING AGREEMENT 

This Contract shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective 

heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns. 

 

Article 11. SAFETY  

11.1 CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the safety of employees at all 

times and shall provide all equipment to ensure their safety.  

CONTRACTOR shall ensure the enforcement of all applicable safety 

rules, regulations, ordinances and laws, whether federal, state or local. 

CONTRACTOR shall hold harmless and indemnify the City of 

Rathdrum, its employees, elected officials and officers, from, for, and 

against any claim of any person in tort, contract, or otherwise arising out 

of a job-related injury, whether physical of otherwise.  

 
  



Page 7 of 7 Pages 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Contract in triplicate.  
One counterpart each has been delivered to OWNER, CONTRACTOR and CITY OF 
RATHDRUM – PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT.  All portions of the Contract 
Documents have been signed or identified by OWNER and CONTRACTOR. 
 
This Contract will be effective on     , 20  16    . 
 
OWNER:      CONTRACTOR: 
   
  City of Rathdrum 
  
 
              INTERSTATE CONCRETE & ASPHALT, CO. 
     Vic Holmes, Mayor       
 
 

        (Corporate Seal) 
 
 

Attest       
    

       Address for giving notices  
 
Attest         8849 W. Wyoming Road  
   Sherri Halligan, Clerk 

        Rathdrum, ID  83858   
Address for giving notices     
       License No. 
 8047 W. Main Street     
        PWC-C-12090-U-1-2-3  
 Rathdrum, ID  83858     

Agent for service of process 
        
              
 



 

	 	 	
	 	

 

To:  Mayor and Council   

From: City Clerk Sherri L Halligan 

Date: June 08, 2016 

Re: City Property Surplus 

 
 
 

Mayor & Council: 
 

  The Clerk’s Office would like the following items listed to be declared as surplus.  
 

Park and Recreation  
 

The Park and Department would like to surplus: 

 25 ‐ 2001 Main Street Banners  
 

  Sincerely, 

                                                                                                           

Sherri L Halligan 
City Clerk 
City of Rathdrum                                                                                         

 

CITY OF RATHDRUM   
CLERKS OFFICE 































 

Corbin Crossing South, Phase 1 Final Plat 5.18.16 - 1 - 

CITY OF RATHDRUM  

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REPORT FOR TO THE CITY COUNCIL 
Wednesday, June 8, 2016 

 

 
 
Final Plat- Corbin Crossing South, Phase 1 
 

 

PROJECT PROPOSAL 
 
The original proposal was to subdivide the property into 190-single family lots and 1 
multi-family lot, located on approximately 43.30 acres with 36 of the lots designed for 
residential development through the Phase 1 of the project. The original approved 
preliminary plat was approved by City Council on January 13, 2016 for a multiple 
phased development, see Attachment 1. 
 

Phasing  
 
The construction of the proposed project will be done with numerous phasing, which will 
consist of approximately 30 to 50 lots in each phase.  

 

Development Agreement:  An agreement setting forth parameters of development 

reflecting city code requirements and terms and conditions tied to the preliminary plat 
was approved by City Council on March 10, 2016. The terms of the agreement also 
addresses required improvements for Phase 1 to assure its integrity as a stand-alone 
project. 
 

Final Plat  

The final plat for Corbin Crossing South, Phase 1 has been reviewed by staff and found 
to reflect the approved the preliminary plat, see Attachment 2. 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING MOTION: 
 
On May 18, 2016, The Planning and Zoning Commission’s recommendation to the City 

Council was to conditionally approve Phase 1 of Corbin Crossing South granted that they 

complete all infrastructures or provide performance sureties and warranties per Section 

12-3-3-2 E and F of City Code. They have complied with City Code Sections 12-3-3-2 A-D. 

Below are the following guidelines the Planning and Zoning reviewed to make their 

recommendation to the City Council. 

 

Section 12-3-3-2 
 



 

Corbin Crossing South, Phase 1 Final Plat 5.18.16 - 2 - 

A. Establish Standards: The final plat meets all standards established by Idaho Code and 
this title relating to final plats, including the checklist, which can be modified by the 
council. 
 

B. Conformance With Preliminary Plat:  
1. The final plat is essentially the same as the pre,ininary plat and that the conditions 

imposed when the preliminary plat was approved have been met. 
2. Notwithstanding any other provision of this title, the city engineer, public works 

director or city council may recommend modifications of the preliminary plat up to the 
time of council approval of the final plat. 
 

C. Certificates and Statements of Approval: The final plat bears the certificates and 
statements of approval required by this title. 
 

D. Title Report: The applicant has submitted a title report, from a title insurance company 
authorized to do business in the state, confirming that title of the land in the proposed 
subdivision is vested in the name of the owner whose signature appears on the plat. 

 
E. Required Improvements and Facilities: The facilities and improvements required to be 

provided by the subdivider have been completed and that the costs incurred by the city 
for plan, specification or drawing review and approval or construction inspection have 
been paid by the subdivider, or that the subdivider has provided an irrevocable letter of 
credit or other suitable guarantee acceptable to the city in an amount of one hundred 
fifty percent (150%) of the estimated cost as approved by the city engineer and with 
responsible sureties commensurate with improvements remaining to be done and costs 
to be paid, securing to the city the construction and installation of the improvements 
and payment of the costs which will be or have been incurred by the city within the 
fixed time period established by the council. 

 
F. Warranty:  

1. Water and Sewer: The subdivider has provided a standard written warranty that the 
required water and sewer improvements and facilities will be free from defects in 
material and workmanship for a period of one year from the date of acceptance of 
the improvements by the city, secured by a performance bond in the amount of 
twenty five percent (25%) of the actual construction cost of the warranted 
improvements and facilities. 

2. Street Improvements: The subdivider has provided a warranty that the required 
street improvements will be free from defects in material and workmanship for a 
period of two (2) years from the state of acceptance of the improvements by the 
city, secured by a performance bond in the amount of twenty five percent (25%) of 
the actual construction cost of the warranted improvements. 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL MOTION POTENTIAL MOTION: 
 
APPROVAL:  I move that the final plat for Phase 1 of Corbin Crossing South be approved 
when all subdivision development requirements are met as set forth in the development 



 

Corbin Crossing South, Phase 1 Final Plat 5.18.16 - 3 - 

agreement and Rathdrum City Code. 

 
DENIAL: I move that the final plat for Phase 1 of Corbin Crossing South be denied, finding 
that it is not in accord with Rathdrum City Code.  
 
Basis for denial is: ____________________________________________ 

 
 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Preliminary Plat 
2. Final Plat 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

Corbin Crossing South, Phase 1 Final Plat 5.18.16 - 4 - 

Attachment 1 
Original Corbin Crossing South Preliminary Plat 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Corbin Crossing South, Phase 1 Final Plat 5.18.16 - 5 - 

Attachment 2 
Final Corbin Crossing South, Phase 1  

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



























1 

 

STAFF REPORT 

May/June 2016 

Finance & Administration 

 

CURRENT ACTIVITY 

 

1. New Utility Accounts – 35 – Closed  - 21 

2. Cemetery –  Burials - 2 

3. Normal Monthly Activity (Utility Bills/Customer 

Service/Payables/Payroll/General Ledger) 

4. Hiring of City Administrator Leon Duce 

5. Training of new Deputy City Clerk/Utility Billing Specialist 

6. Website & Facebook updates 

7. Budget meeting preparation 

8. Council meeting preparation 

9. Department Head Meeting & Staff Meeting Coordination 

10. Finish up and Completion of FY14-15 Audit 

11. Coordination of Computer and Phone System repairs 

12. Reconciliation of ICRMP Claims 

13. Reconciliation of State Insurance Fund Claims 

14. Human Resource Training- Sherri 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 



   Mayor and City Council Report 
For Regular Meeting on June 8th, 2016 

 
RATHDRUM PARKS, RECREATION, & CEMETERY DEPARTMENT 

Eric Singer, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
 

Recreation Programs through June 7, 2016       

 Staff has finished summer baseball registration.  All baseball games will be played on Monday and 
Wednesday nights at Majestic Park.  We have 4 T-Ball and 3 Pitching Machine teams.  

 The Youth Fishing Derby is this Saturday June 11th at City Park.  Staff has been preparing by gathering 
prizes and taking registrations.    
   

Community Events 

 Rathdrum Concert Series:  The Parks and Recreation Department will be putting on the summer 
concert series this year.  After many years of producing and promoting the Rathdrum Concert 
Series, Handshake Productions is stepping away.  We have already booked all of our bands for 
the 2016 Summer Concert Series which will start on Friday July 15th and end on Saturday August 
13th at 4th annual Taste of Rathdrum.  
 

Park Activities 

 Staff is preparing the site for the N.E. corner improvements at Majestic Park.  Staff has starting 
getting bids for the concrete/pathway work.    

 New banners for Main Street were installed in April and we have been getting lots of 
compliments on them. 

 Park staff has finished applying herbicide and spring fertilizer.   
 
Cemetery 

 The New Niche Wall was delivered and installed on May 12th.   

 The Memorial Day Remembrance Ceremony was held on Monday May 30th at Pinegrove 
Cemetery.  We had an estimated 150-200 people attend the ceremony.  Park staff did an 
outstanding job preparing the cemetery grounds and setting up for the ceremony.        

 
Parks and Recreation Commission 

 Park and Recreation received a rough copy of the 2016 Parks plan to review and the 
commission and staff will review the plan at this month’s meeting to work towards finalizing 
the plan.  

 
Administration 

 The North Idaho Mayors Cup was on Saturday May 21st at Twin Lakes Golf Course.  The City 
of Rathdrum partnered with the Cities of Hayden and Post Falls to coordinate the tournament.  
We had a total of 12 teams participate. All proceeds raised were donated to the new North 
Idaho College Career and Technical Center in Rathdrum.  The tournament generated $5600.00 
which will go towards scholarships and new equipment.  

 

 


	01a Council Agenda 06-08-16
	01b Rathdrum Agenda Notes -June 8 2016
	01c June Calendar
	05a Special Council Minutes 05-04-16
	05b Council Minutes 05-11-16
	05c Workshop Minutes 05-23-16
	05d Workshop Minutes 05-24-16
	05e June Bills
	05eb Addendum 03-01 thru 04-30-16
	05f Memo 2016 Street Rehab Bid Award - 6.1.2016
	05g Surplus Memo 06-08-16
	10c Timber Landing Estates PZ report to CC
	10d Corbin Crossing South Final Plat PZ report 6.8.16
	10da Corbin Crossing South PZ Report to CC 6.8.16
	11a Finance Report
	11b Park and Recreation Report



